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CATHY DARLING ALLEN, PRESIDENT
Shasta County Clerk
1643 Market Street, Redding, CA 96001
Tele 530-225-5730 Fax 530-225-5454
E-Mail: cdarling@co.shasta.ca.us
Website: www.caceo58.0rg

Assembly Member Paul Fong, Author

Room # 5016
P.O. Box 942849

Sacramento, CA 94249-0028

Dear Assembly Member Fong:

The California Association of Clerks and Election Officials Elections Legislative Committee is
pleased to convey its Support for AB 829 (as introduced February 21, 2013). This proposal
creates a definition of an election management system and will require the vendors deposit an

exact copy of each component of the system into an approved escrow facility.

Existing law requires the vendor of a voting system or ballot marking system to cause and
exact copy of the source code for each component of the system to be deposited into an
approved escrow facility. This legislation would create the same standards for vendors who
offer election management systems databases. This legislation provides the Secretary of
State reasonable access to components of systems that assist county election officials
administer California’s elections. It would also authorize the Secretary to seek injunctive relief
to enforce the new requirements, building assurances and protections for counties when

contracting with vendors for county services.

If you or your staff have any questions, please do not hesitate to contact me at the Monterey

County Elections Department, at (831) 796-1499.

Very truly yours,

Linda Tulett

Correspondence Secretary
California Association of Clerks and Election Officials

c. Honorable Paul Fong, Chair, Assembly Committee on Elections and Redistricting
Honorable Lou Correa, Chair, Senate Committee on Elections and Constitutional Amendments
Jill Lavine, Co-Chair, CACEO Elections Legislative Committee
Karen Rhea, Co-Chair, CACEO Elections Legislative Committee
Barry Brokaw, Sacramento Advocates
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